

From: Trial Chamber V Communications
Sent: 15 January 2021 10:38
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: Decision on the Ngaïssona Defence request ICC-01/14-01/18-815-Conf

Dear counsel,

The Single Judges takes note of the Ngaïssona Defence's request ICC-01/14-01/18-815-Conf, seeking the extension of its deadline to respond to the Prosecution's requests ICC-01/14-01/18-802-Conf, ICC-01/14-01/18-808-Conf and ICC-01/14-01/18-812-Conf, to 22 February 2021. The Single Judge notes that no responses to the extension request have been received.

In light of the submissions made by the Ngaïssona Defence, the Single Judge considers that good cause has been shown and therefore grants the requested extension until 22 February 2021, pursuant to Regulation 35(2) of the Regulations of the Court.

Kind regards, TC V